

Overview

Seeking a full time job within the creative department as a Web/UI designer, so I can feed my creativity and show my abilities and how further I can go with my ideas. I have 7+ years working experience in an agency environment with other developers and designers. I enjoy working in the industry and have a passion for creating and discovering new and effective digital experiences.

- + Build or assist in the development of a website Development
- + Web designing & Front-end
- + Graphics and Branding
- + Hosting and Server Maintenance

Skills

Adobe Photoshop #Adobe Illustrator # CSS3/HTML5 # Flash / 3D
CMS/Wordpress #Javascript/ jQuery # Adobe Indesign # Bootstrap
UI Design # Branding

Career at a Glance

- o- Total 6-7 yrs of experience in Web & Graphic design
- o- Good Knowledge in HTML5, CSS3
- o- Quick learning with desire constantly updating the current set of skills
- o- Ability to work in a fast paced environment and handle strict deadlines

Work Experience

Web/Graphic DesignLead :: Web Engine - Calicut, India :: JUNE 2016 - Present

[Web Engine is a full service digital creative studio, offering high-end, standards-compliant websites for desktop and mobile, as well as memorable brand identities, ...]

Web Designer :: Platinum Touch Design - Dubai, UAE :: DECEMBER 2012 - MARCH 2016

[PTD is uniquely positioned to deliver large-scale, multi-discipline projects by leveraging the unmatched talent, ...] Role - Web designing, branding and some other graphics works for exhibitions stands.

Web and UI Designer :: Mapview Geographical Solutions Pvt Ltd. - Calicut, India :: JUNE 2011 - AUGUST 2012

[One of the most preferred outsourced vendors of GEO-spatial IT applications for clients based in Kerala]

Role - UI designing & wireframe creating, Web templates designing and developing.

Web Designer :: GreenLemon - Calicut, India :: JANUARY 2010 - DECEMBER 2010

[A full service digital advertising agency. Its presence in India and Middle East]

Web Designer :: Unlimited Ideas - Calicut, India :: NOVEMBER 2008 - JANUARY 2010

Web / Graphic Designer :: Cyber Prism Ltd. - Ernakulam, India | AUGUST 2006 - JULY 2007

Role - Website Development and teaching

Recent Works

[Click here for graphic work samples](#)

<http://uaehannovermesse.com/>

<http://www.4k4media.com/>

<http://medusahcs.com/>

<http://platinumtouch.ae/demo/kaf/option2/>

<http://www.platinumtouch.ae/demo/iic/>

<http://assem.eluciddream.com/>

<http://www.dacdubai.com/>

<http://platinumtouch.ae/demo/eai/option3/>

<http://www.platinumtouch.ae/demo/ers-old/page/home.html>

<http://platinumtouch.ae/>

<http://zonegroup.ae/>

<http://www.platinumtouch.ae/demo/magazine/>

<http://www.platinumtouch.ae/demo/pg3d/>

<http://www.platinumtouch.ae/demo/IFHC/>

<http://desertadventures.com/>

<http://www.brilliantqatar.com/>

<http://knowledgepoint.ae/>

<http://iprasummit.com>

To see more examples of my work please visit my portfolio at: <https://www.behance.net/firmsma> or <http://www.firmsma.net>

Educational Qualification

B.Com - University of Calicut, 2008

Plus Two - Kerala State Board of HSE, March 2002

SSLC - Kerala Govt., March 2000

Professional Qualification

Successfully completed Multimedia **Animation & Graphics** from Bharath Education Foundation, Calicut in the year 2006. After I completed six month Course, Certificate in **Web Designing** in the year 2007 in S.D Saboo institute of graphics and multimedia, Calicut.

Personal Profile

Name	:	Firoz bin Abdulla
Date of birth	:	05-05-1985
Sex	:	Male
Marital Status	:	Married
Nationality	:	Indian
Languages known	:	English, Hindi and Malayalam
Hobbies	:	listening to music and playing football

I hereby solemnly declare that the above in c t reor cnd auetre ars n'ioatrmfo to the best of my knowledge & belief.

Calicut

01.07..2017

Firoz bin Abdulla

